To,

Sub:

Sir,

F. No. 8-11/2017-FC
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj. Jorbagh Road
New i— 110003
Dated: 8/ ebruary, 201

The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Department of Fnvironment & Forests,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar

Diversion of 280.54 ha of forest land for construction of Talong Londa Hydro Electrie
Project (225 MW) in East Kameng District of Arunachal Pradesh by M/s GMR Londa
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. .

In continuation of this Ministry’s letter of even number dated 17.08.2016. [ am further

directed to inform that the above subject proposal was examined in consultation with Regional Office,

Shil

long and the following discrepancics were noticed:

(i) The compliance on Scheduled Tribe and Other Traditional Forest Dwellers (Recognition of
Forest Rights) Act. 2006 has not been submitted.

(ii) The State Govt. has to identify revise CA arca in a compact location to ensure Protection and
Management of the Plantation the CA Scheme and submit with suitability certificate as the
proposed compensatory afforestation site has been shown as Inviolate/pristine forests as
reported in SIR by Regional Office.

(iii) The Divisional Forest Ofticer, Seppa will have to carry out the enumeration of the trees in
the forest area.

iti) It is not clear whether the R&R Plan and CA'l' Plan have been approved by the competent
authority. If so, the approved copies of the same are required.

(iv) The shape file / KML file for the proposed area of diversion and Compensatory Afforestation
of this project has not been provided.

In view of above, the State Govt. may be requested to furnish information/ documents on the

above points for further action.
Yours faithfully,

(Nishecth Saxena)
Sr. Assistant Inspector General of Forests (1'C)

Copy to:
1. The PCCF, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.
2. The Nodal Officer, Office of the PCCF, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh, [tanagar.
3. The Add. PCCF (Central) Regional Office, Shillong.
4. Guard file.
S. Monitoring Cell.

(Nisheeth Saxena)
Sr. Assistant Inspector General of Forests (1C)



